Sims.MLA, Jinnx

From: info@businessinsurrey.com
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 4:02 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Surrey Board of Trade.

Payment Confirmation

Name: Jinny Sims

Company: MLA Jinny Sims, Minister of Citizens' Services Surrey-Panorama
Transaction Number: ch_GoZRQBOHSvAhya

Last 4 of Acct Number: |l

Amount: $68.25

Description Item(s) Quantity AI:::th

Registration - March 6, 2020 - Transportation Leadership .

Lunch with Minister Claire Trevena Atiendees. 1 1 $68.25
Grand Total: $68.25

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:
Surrey Board of Trade

101 - 14439 104 Avenue Surrey, B.C. V3R 1M1

604.581.7130

info@businessinsurrey.com

http://businessinsurrey.com



Sims.MLA, Jinnx

From: info@businessinsurrey.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:25 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Surrey Board of Trade.

Payment Confirmation

Name: Jinny Sims

Company: Jinny Sims MLA

Transaction Number: ch_GoAeySRUOScnEA
Last 4 of Acct Number:|JJJl}

Amount: $68.25

Description Item(s) Quantity ATmOfolnt

Registration - March 10, 2020 - 2020 BC Government .

Economic Address with Premier John Horgan Aftendees: 1 L $68.25
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



Constituency Office received a credit of $90






I@W

“lhdependent

PO Box 47100 RPO City Square, Vancouver, BC, V5Z 4L6 TEL: 604-689-1520

IN ACCOUNT WITH
( @ ) New Democrat BC Government Caucus
166 East Annex, Parliament, 501 Belleville St

Victoria BC V8V 4X1

Split among 24 MLAs
CO paid $48.13

INVOICE

Invoice date:
Invoice no.:

JI contact:

Authorized by:

Email / phone / fax:

12/18/2019
50166

I

I b
=

PUBLICATION DATE DESCRIPTION SIZE AMOUNT
December 13, 2019 To Display Advertisement - Chanukah issue 5 cols x $1,100.00
10 Inch(s) per insertion
Page Number(s) 17
holiday greetings .
Note: price includes full colour at a discount
SubTotal $1,100.00
taxes $55.00
TOTAL $1,155.00
i

Plsase make all cheques payable to JEWIS|




Canadian Punjab Times Inc. l nvo i ce

12472-63A Avenue,Surrey. V3X2C7 Date Invoice #
PH:604-338-7310,Fax:604-503-0880
canadianpunjabtimes@gmail.com
www.thepunjabtimes.ca

1/4/2020 3140

Invoice To

Jinny Sims M.L.A.
Surrey-Panorama
#204 14360 64th Ave
Surrey, BC V3W 171

P.O. No. Terms ' Project

Qty Description Rate Amount

1 Advertisement Happy New Year and Happy Holidays 150.00 150.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 7.50
Total Tax 7.50

Total $157.50







_International Punjabi Tribune Inc. .
P.0.Box 71115 Invoice

Delta B.C.V4C 8E7 Date Invoice #

iptribune@gmail.com

: 1/4/2020 3207
- PH: 604-584-5577
Invoice To
MLA Jinny Sims
#204 14360 64th Ave
Surrey, BC V3W 171
778-593-2262
P.O. No. Terms Project
Qty Description Rate Amount
1 Advertisement Happy Holidays , Merry Christmas and Happy New Year 400.00 400.00
Special Discount -250.00 -250.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 7.50
Total Tax 7.50

Total $157.50




Jinny Sims Member of Parliament
Jinny Sims

Surrey, British Columbia ||
Canada

Product/Service

Ad in New Year Edition
New Year Edition 2020

INVOICE

The Times of Canada

GST#
#207-7928 York Centre, 128 Street,
Surrey, British Columbia V3W 4E8
Canada

778-592-0866
thetimesofcanada.com

Invoice Number: 2054
Invoice Date: January 16, 2020

Payment Due: January 31, 2020
Amount Due (CAD): $105.00

Quantity Price Amount
1 $100.00 $100.00
Subtotal: $100.00

GST 5%: $5.00

Total: $105.00

Amount Due (CAD): $105.00

Please make all Cheques payable to The Times of Canada. For credit card payment call ||| | I at 604-782-7624.



Black Press Group Ltd.
212 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT

BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

12/01/19 - 12/31/19 JINNY SIMS MLA

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #
33826346 Net 30 days lofl
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
JINNY SIMS MLA . 12/31/19

1436 64TH AVE UNIT# 204

SURREY BC View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
V3W 1V1 http:/liservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GST REGISTRATION
SAU SIZE TIMES RUN
DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES BILLED UNITS RATE NET AMOUNT
11/30 BALANCE FORWARD 0.00
BL
PUBLICATION: SURREY NOW-LEADER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
12/06 33826346 D&D Feature 1 195.00
D&D Feature
PAGE: A 20 General
ePaper 5.25
12/13 33826346 D&D Feature 1 195.00
D&D Feature
PAGE: A 6 General
ePaper 5.25
12/27 33826346 D&D Feature 1 195.00
D&D Feature
PAGE: A 19 General
ePaper 5.25
12/27 33826346 MLA New Year Ad 1 183.34
PAGE: A 5 General
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $789.34 32.160 inch
Publication Totals: $789.34
12/31 Ontario HST-GST 102.61

CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS

OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

891.95

891.95










Black Press Group Ltd.

INVOICE / STATEMENT

212 15288 54A Ave. BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4 02/01/20 - 02/29/20 JINNY SIMS MLA
ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #
33861792 Net 30 days lofl
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
JINNY SIMS MLA . 02/29/20
1436 64TH AVE UNIT# 204 ] ] ] )
SURREY BC View your qccou_nt information and dlspla_ly ad tearsheets at:
V3W 1V1 http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GST REGISTRATION No. [
SAU SIZE TIMES RUN
DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES BILLED UNITS RATE NET AMOUNT
01/31 BALANCE FORWARD 891.95
02/26 50210 Payment on Account -891.95
BL
PUBLICATION: SURREY NOW-LEADER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
02/14 33861792 MLA Family Day 1 184.34
PAGE: A 4 General
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $189.59 8.160 inch
Publication Totals:  $189.59
02/29 Ontario HST-GST 24.65
CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

214.24

214.24






Shared among many MLAs
Each CO paid $20.69

You sent a payment of $351.756 CAD fo 9-Mar-2020 20:15:09 GMT-04:00
Hamyaari Media Inc.. Receipt No:0075-3684-0314-7557

Hello
This charge will appear on your credit card statement as payment to PAYPAL *HAMYAARI.

Shop with confidence
We keep your financial information
secure.

Save time with a PayPal account
Transactions monitored 24/7

i Our fraud specialists help protect
your account.

Create a PayPal account and save your payment
information. You won't need to enter your payment
information every time you shop online.
| You're protected

Zero fraud liability for eligible
! unauthorized purchases. See

eligibility
Merchant information: Instructions to merchant:
Hamyaari Media Inc. None provided

www.hamyaari.ca

Shipping information: Shipping method:
ﬁ Not specified
501 Belleville Street

166 East Annex, Parliament Bldgs
Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Canada

Description Unit price Qty Amount
Payment to Hamyaari Media Inc. for invoice $351.75 1 $351.75
3990 CAD CAD

Discount: -$0.00 CAD
Total:  $351.75 CAD

Loy

Receipt No: 0075-3684-0314-7557

Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer
service at Hamyaari Media Inc. or PayPal,

Invoice ID:INV2-ZLXC-V7GH-TFBP-JWNU







ANAD (AN TIRE 443

- 7599 KING GEURGE BLUD.

SURREY, BC V3W 5A8  604-572-3739

AL RETURNS WILL BE REFUNDED TN THE
SAME TENDER (AND CREDLT CARD) £S5
ORTGINAL PURCHASE

v #:27 0173172020 ITRANS #: 252
OPERATOR #: 3333 Float: 001

3X142-6057-2 @¢ 11.190 ea.
CLEARVIEW TOTE $  33.57
(SAVED § B.40 @ 2.80 ea.)
R192-6020-8 es 2.990) wa.
CLEARVIEW TOTE $ 8.9/
(SAWED §  2.40 @ 0.80 ea.)

SUBTOTAL $

BT D% $ 2.13
PET 7% $ 2.98
TOTAL s 47.65
n/C TEND $ 465

HASTERCARD PURCHASE
HASTERCARD #: mmnm-
CHIP CARD

2020/01/31 %ﬂ
REF #: 66026430 0OTUO1001T H
AUTHORIZAT ION #: 027704

4000000004100
MasterCard

aposam
01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
N0 STANATURE TRANSAGTION
THPORTANT
Retain this copy for your records



STAPLES Canada

Store # 168
CO paid $33.81 Surrey, BC V4PIK1

(604) H41-3850

Sale 00090 8 002
0168 03/11/20

1875908
1 LOGITECH M525 BLK
097655080929 29,998
1 RECYCLING FEE BC , :
812096 ‘ 0.208

Subtotal 33.57
PST 7.00% 2.3
GST 5.00% K. .68
Total $37.60
Debit . 37.60
TRANSACTION RECORD
socckrioccof Il Purchase $37.60
Interac =~ . H FLASH DEFAULT
Authorization Number 226332

0010015080 4 66278970
o310 i

00/001 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Interac A0000002771010
8080008000

Thank you for shopping at STAPLES!
KRkR kbR Rk Rk



Each Constituency Office received a credit of $100.

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
TO THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Holiday Card Mailings by Members
December 3, 2019

BACKGROUND

On November 28, 2019, the Finance and Audit Committee discussed the funding model for holiday card
mailings for cards sent by Members during the holiday season. The Finance and Audit Committee adopted
the following resolution on this matter:

Resolved, that the Committee recommend to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee
that holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as required from the
Members’ Services budget.

This recommendation stands referred to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee for
consideration and a final decision.

DECISION

In order to formally approve the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the following
motion is required:

| move that —
Effective fiscal year 2019-20, holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as
required from the Members’ Services budget.

RESULT OF DECISION

On a go-forward basis, each Member will be able to make a claim for postage for mailing up to 100 holiday
cards, which will be reimbursed from the Members’ Services budget. The decision will be communicated
to all Members and Constituency Assistants with instructions on how to file for this reimbursement, and
the Members’ Guide to Policy and Resources will also be updated to reflect this change.

Legislative Assembly Management Committee — December 3, 2019
Holiday Card Mailing by Members Page 1 of 1



Reliance Security & Locksmith Ltd.
115-7533 135 Street

Surrey BC V3W ON6
778-564-4242
ar-ap@reliancesecurity.net
www.reliancesecurity.net

GST/HST Registration No.: || |  EEGNGEG

INVOICE

INVOICE TO

Surrey - Panorama Constituency
Office.

#204-14360-64th Avenue
Surrey BC V3W 1Z1

SHIP TO

Surrey - Panorama Constituency
Office.

#204-14360-64th Avenue
Surrey BC V3W 1271

INVOICE # J304
DATE 07/10/2019
DUE DATE 22/10/2019
TERMS 15 Days

DATE ACTIVITY
07/10/2019 Labour
07/10/2019 Service Call

Thank you for your business!

TAX SUMMARY
RATE

GST @ 5%

* Interest will be charged on over due accounts at 2% per month (26.82% per annum)

DESCRIPTION

Labour to troubleshoot existing
doorbell. Battery replaced and
system tested and now working on.

SUBTOTAL
GST @ 5%
TOTAL

BALANCE DUE

TAX
8.20

TERMS:
*Net payable within 15 days

TAX QTY
GST 1
GST 1

RATE

99.00

65.00

AMOUNT

99.00

65.00

164.00
8.20
172.20

$172.20

NET
164.00



Hello!

Your final Fido bill is now available.

Your bill total Your bill total includes a past due
balance of $169.07, required

$1 72 _40 immediately, and current bill of $3.33,

required by March 03, 2020.
Fido Account: [
VIEW BILL

MAKE A PAYMENT

We've made some enhancements and changes to your online bill!
Learn More.








